From: Johnson, Jennifer E, EMNRD

To: "Rocky Torgrimson"

Cc: Allen Norris; Antonioli, Brian; UIf Georg (GwildisUG@cdmsmith.com)
Subject: RE: Slope Stability Analysis Timeline, Socorro Mine and Mill Revision 19-1
Date: Thursday, January 21, 2021 11:19:00 AM
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Hi Rocky,

An extension to March 22, 2021 to commence the slope stability analysis is approved. Please
just keep me updated if anything changes.

Thank you,

Jenn Johnson

Reclamation Engineer, EI

Mining Act Reclamation Program / Mining and Minerals Division
1220 S. St. Francis Drive Santa Fe, NM 87505

(505) 470-5354 / jennifere.johnson(@state.nm.us

From: Rocky Torgrimson <rtorgrimson@dicalite.com>

Sent: Monday, January 18, 2021 12:19 PM

To: Johnson, Jennifer E, EMNRD <JenniferE.Johnson@state.nm.us>

Cc: Allen Norris <anorris@dicaperl.com>; Antonioli, Brian <AntonioliBS@cdmsmith.com>; UIf Georg
(GwildisUG@cdmsmith.com) <GwildisUG@cdmsmith.com>

Subject: [EXT] Slope Stability Analysis Timeline, Socorro Mine and Mill Revision 19-1

Jennifer:

Due to New Mexico’s Covid-19 travel restrictions in Socorro County, Dicaperl is requesting at least a
2 month extension for commencing the slope stability drilling program in Socorro New Mexico.
Please approve an extension until March 22, 2021, to reconsider commencing this project.

Thank you,
Rocky

Rocky Torgrimson
Director of Mining

Dicalite Management Group, Inc.
36994 Summit Lake Rd

Burney, CA 96013

P: 530-335-5451x102

rtorgrimson@dicalite.com www.dicalite.com

The information transmitted, including attachments, is intended only for the person(s) or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or
other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended
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